
Ed Houghton 

•
rom: 
ant: 

... . ·t'o: 
Subject: 

Ed, 

Dave McNalty 
August-18-12 7:02 PM 
Ed Houghton 
Re: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Sorry, I was cutting grass this afternoon and left my phone on the bench in the garage. 

I agree that we should discuss it. I'm not sure how you want to present this, and there is already a draft of the report 
from Marjory. 

EHH0000031 

No one said that we still didn't want the cost of a bricks, mortar and steel arena - at least to me. Some of the other 
commentary that WGD provided was voluntary. Probably protecting their position a little. We didn't ask for anything to 
do with schedule, at least I didn't. We were looking for building cost and operating cost primarily, for comparison. They 
did provide some options with regard to energy efficiency, adding to the cost, which I will include in the model. 

I worked on the financial comparison template this morning and will expect to finish it tomorrow morning with plugged 
numbers for the Sprung option . I think I do understand how the numbers might turn out, but have structured so that we 
can manipulate it as required. Or is a comparison not advisable? 

Give me a call tomorrow morning sometime if you like, otherwise suggest a time and place. I have some commitments 
tomorrow afternoon . 

• hanks, 
Dave 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2012 02:53 PM 
To: Dave McNalty 
Subject: FW: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Dave: 

I think you and I need to have a discussion and get moving in the same direction. 

Ed 

l-Ar. Eel Houghton, President&: CEO. Collingvvoocl Utility Servict::s Corp. 
Acting Chief Administrative Officer. Town of Collingwood 

P.O. BLlX 189, 43 Ste\.vart Road 
Collingwood. ON 
L9Y 3Z5 

, rihone: 705-445-1800. 22.22 

•
ax: 705-445-2549 
mail : ehoughton@collus.com 
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Important Nnticc: Thi .~ rnc.:s:-;agc i:; intended only fo r the u:;c of the person tn whnm it i:; adcl rcr;r;cd , and may c1.1nta;n in n1~ 
which i:; priv.ilcgcd and co nfident ial. lf ynu arc 1111t the intended rec ipie nt, yn u arc hereby notified that dir;trihu tion llr c. _1 ,i n> · -.~ 
mc:;r;agc is strict ly prnhibitcd. If you ri::c civccl thi!l in crrnr, pkasl': notify the sender and delete the original nm;.~agc and attachments. 

·;~~: M~rta P~o~to; - . -

.:ient: Friday, August 17, 2012 5:11 PM 
To: Ed Houghton; Marjory Leonard; Sara Almas 
Subject: Re: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Sorry Ed, I wasn 't aware of that and from my discussions with Dave, I don't think he was either. 
Marta 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 05:04 PM 
To: Marta Proctor; Marjory Leonard; Sara Almas 
Subject: Re: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Is this for Central Park? I was under the impression we told Dave they were to work on Eddie Bush only? 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Marta Proctor 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 05:01 PM 

•
':Marjory Leonard; Sara Almas; Ed Houghton 
ubject: Fw: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Hello to all, 

Please find attached a revised package with the information compiled into one report I believe the only piece we are 
now awaiting is the estimated operating costs. Will forward that as soon as I receive . 

Thanks 
Marta 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Michael Thier [mailto:michaelthier@wgdarchitects.com) 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 04:23 PM 
To: Dave McNalty; Marta Proctor 
Cc: Richard Dabrus <rdabrus@wgdarchitects.com >; Brian Gregersen <briangreqersen@wgdarchitects.com> 
Subject: Revised Collingwood Reports & Drawings 

Marta/Dave, 

Please see documents attached which include; 

•

' 1) 

2) 
3) 

Revised report 
Schedule 
Site plan 
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Regards 

• . ichael Thiec M.Acch., OAA 

WGD ARCHITECTS INC 
Berkley Castle · ;so The Esplanade. Suite 302 
oronto, ON Canad~ MSV 1J2 

T 416.595.9955 ex 201 
F 416.595.0823 

• 
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